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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT w<
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
© FT. LAUDERDALE DIVISION

CASE NO:

PITTS SALES, INC., a Florida corparation, :O 4_ - 6 ﬂ 6; 6 ’,:ﬁ:.

Plaintiff,
COMPLAINT
Vs,

KING WORLD PRODUCTIONS, INC., a - CN'COHN
Delaware corporation, LARRY POSNER, e e
individually, and MATTHEW T. YULE - T
individually. TR

Defendants.

Plaintiff, PITTS SALES, INC., sues Defendants, KING WORLD PRODUCTIONS,

INC., LARRY POSNER and MATTHEW T. YULE, and alleges as follows:
NATURE OF ACTION

1. This action is brought pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2520 for violation of the federal
wiretapping provisions contained in 18 U.S.C. § 2511 and pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1964
for violation of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1961
et seq. Also alleged are state common law claims for damages.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
2. This action properly lies in a United States District Court pursuant to (a) 28

U.S.C. §1331 because United States District Courts have exclusive original jurisdiction

over federal claims, and (2) 28 U.S.C. §1367, which provides this Court authority to

exercise its supplemental jurisdiction to adjudicate the state common law claims alleged.
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3. This action properly lies in the United States District Court for the Southern
District of Florida pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391 because: (a) a substantial part of
Defendants' iliegal conduct and the events giving rise to PITTS SALES’ claims occurred
in the Southern District of Florida; and (b) Defendants transact substantial business and
may otherwise be found in the Southern District of Florida.

THE PARTIES

4. Plaintiff, PITTS SALES, INC. ("PITTS SALES"), is a corporation duly
organized under the laws of the State of Florida and has its principal office and place of
business in Broward County, Florida.

5. Defendant, KING WORLD PRODUCTIONS, INC. ("*KING WORLD"), is a
foreign corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware and is registered to
do business and is doing business in Florida. KING WORLD is engaged, among other
things, in the business of broadcasting, producing and distributing television programs in
interstate commerce. KING WORLD produces and broadcasts Inside Edition, a television
show which is broadcast throughout the United States, including the State of Florida.

6. Upon information and belief, Defendant, LARRY POSNER (“POSNER"), is
sui juris, a resident of the State of New York and has conducted business in Broward
County, Florida. POSNER is an employee of KING WORLD and participated in illegal acts
on behalf of KING WORLD and with the approval and consent of KING WORLD
throughout the United States, including within the State of Florida.

7. Upon information and belief, Defendant, MATTHEW T. YULE (“YULE"), is
sui juris, a resident of the State of New York and has conducted business in Broward
County, Florida. YULE is an employee of KING WORLD and participated in illegal acts on

behalf of KING WORLD and with the approval and consent of KING WORLD throughout
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the United States, including within the State of Florida.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

8. KING WORLD produces and distributes Inside Edition worldwide. Inside
Edition is a television “news" show that is presented to a large audience worldwide. Inside

Edition produces stories of a sensational nature that are “inside,” “undercover,”
“investigative” and designed to garner large audiences with significant financia! rewards
and status within the television industry. Inside Edition engages in “tabloid-style” cut throat
journalism to shock its viewers. Inside Edition often uses questionable tactics such as
hidden cameras in order to obtain footage necessary to frame its “news” stories. Inside
Edition’s tactics have resulted in it being the longest running and highest-rated news
magazine show in syndication.

9. Sometime in 2003, Inside Edition decided to film, produce and air a story
about magazine sales companies. POSNER is a producer for Inside Edition who had
primary responsibility for Inside Edition’s story about magazine sales companies.

10. PITTS SALES is a magazine sales company. Agents working with PITTS
SALES travel the country and canvass individuals, generally on a door to door basis, for
the purpose of selling magazine subscriptions.

11.  Ineach location where the company travels, the agents stay at various hotels.
PITTS SALES rents hotel rooms and conference rooms in the hotels to transact its daily
business. PITTS SALES also transacts business in its company vehicles. Due to the
transitional nature of the business, the hotel rooms, conference rooms and company

vehicles are PITTS SALES' offices and are entitled to the same level of privacy as private

residences and offices.
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WORLD, conspired to have YULE undertake a clandestine mission to be hired to work with
PITTS SALES so that he could use a hidden camera to film the agents and employees of
PITTS SALES and use said film footage in Inside Edition's story about magazine sales
companies. Each of YULE's actions as alleged herein were taken under the direction of

POSNER and with the knowledge and consent of KING WORLD and were within the scope

v

of YULE's employment with KING WORLD.

13.  In July 2003, PITTS SALES was conducting interviews for sales agents af
a hotel in Minnesota. YULE flew from New York to Minnesota for the sole purpose of
deceiving PITTS SALES into hiring him so that he could obtain hidden camera footage of
PITTS SALES' agents and employees in the course of their business. Said footage was
to be used in Inside Edition's story about magazine sales companies. -

14.  On July 16, 2003, YULE showed up at a PITTS SALES interview ir
Minnesota and applied for a sales position with PITTS SALES. At the interview, YULE
deliberately, purposefully and with the consent of POSNER and KING WORLD.
misrepresented his personal information, his qualifications for the sales position and his
reason for seeking the position. Moreover, YULE never mentioned that he was currenth
employed by KING WORLD or that he was planning to obtain hidden camera footage while
associated with PITTS SALES in orderto use the footage in an uncomplimentary televisior
story about PITTS SALES. Said actions were taken by YULE soclely to infiltrate ant
deceive PITTS SALES. [ |

15.  Based upon the false information and lies conveyed by YULE to PITTS
SALES in his application and interview, YULE was offered and accepted a position as i
sales agent with PITTS SALES. Had PITTS SALES known of YULE’s true identity, tha

o
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he was employed by KING WORLD, or that he was planning to obtain hidden camera
footage while associated with PITTS SALES in order to use the footage in an
uncomplimentary television story about PITTS SALES, PITTS SALES would never have
offered YULE a position with the company.

16.  While associated with PITTS SALES, YULE concealed and used some or all
of the following to record the activities of PITTS SALES and its agents and employees
while engaged in their day to day activities: (a) a video recorder, (b) a camera, (c) a tape
recording devise and/or (d) other video or audio recording devices, including a wireless
transmission (radio) devise. YULE used such devises without the knowledge or consent
of PITTS SALES and without the knowledge or consent of PITTS SALES' agents or
employees who were recorded by such devises.

17.  After obtaining video and audio recordings and materials from PITTS SALES
by criminal and fraudulent means as described in the foregoing, the producers of the
planned Inside Edition segment, including POSNER, reviewed all of the hidden camera
footage that YULE obtained on PITTS SALES’ premises and edited the footage in order
to sensationalize the story for their worldwide broadcast. The availability of the hidden
camera footage which was illegally obtained by fraudulent means was the key factor in
Inside Edition's decision to broadcast the segment.

18. KING WORLD also filmed a substantial portion of its story about PITTS
SALES in Broward County, Florida.

18. KING WORLD produced, distributed and broadcast the segment as an
expose on PITTS SALES during the Inside Edition program aired on February 3, 2003 to
a worldwide audience. The televised story included hidden camera footage obtained by

YULE from PITTS SALES' hotel rooms, conference rooms and company vehicles and
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included communications by and conversations with PITTS SALES' agents and
employees.

20. Following the broadcast of the story about PITTS SALES, KING WORLD
published via the internet a report admitting that Inside Edition sent a praoducer
"undercov::-zr" to obtain "hidden camera” footage for the televised story.

21.  PITTS SALES has employed the law firm Libow & Muskat, LLP to bring this
action and has agreed to pay it a reasonable attorneys’ fee. Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. § 2520,
18 U.S.C. § 1964(c) and/or Florida Statutes § 57.105, PITTS SALES is entitled to recover
its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs from KING WORLD, POSNER and YULE.

22. Al conditions precedent to this action have occurred, have been performed,
or have been waived.

COUNT |
(Illegal Iinterception of Oral Communications)

23. PITTS SALESrealleges and reavers the allegations contained in paragraphs
1 through 22 as if fully set forth herein.

24. During the time period when YULE was posing as an agent for PITTS
SALES, he intentionally used or endeavored to use electronic, mechanical, or other
devices to intercept and acquire the contents of oral and visual communications by PITTS
SALES' agents and employees. YULE's efforts occurred on the premises of PITTS
SALES, obtained or were for the purposes of abtaining information relating to the
operations of PITTS SALES, and resulted in the creation of video and/or audio recordings.

25. PITTS SALES' agent and employees who uttered oral communications that
were intercepted by YULE did not know or expect that their oral communications woulid be

intercepted and did not consent to said interception. The oral communications occurred
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in PITTS SALES' offices which consisted of private hotel and conference rooms and inside
company vehicles where an expectation of privacy existed.

26. Defendants developed a plan to intercept and intentionally intercepted oral
communications for the direct purpose of commercial advantage or private gain, for
publication on Inside Edition, a for-profit television program produced, distributed and
broadcast by KING WORLD.

27.  Defendants intercepted oral communications for the purpose of committing
criminal and/or tortious acts in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2511.

28. YULE, under the direction of POSNER, intentionally disclosed said
communications to KING WORLD in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2611. KING WORLD in turn
intentionally disclosed said communications to the general public in violation of 18 U.S.C.
§ 2511.

29.  PITTS SALES has suffered actual damages as a result of Defendants’
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2511. Alternatively, PITTS SALES is entitled to statutory damages.

WHEREFORE, PITTS SALES demands judgment against KING WORLD, POSNER
and YULE for compensatory damages (the right to seek leave to amend to add a claim for
punitive damages is reserved), prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees and costs, together
with such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT 1l
(Use of lllegaily Intercepted Communications)

30. PITTS SALES realleges and reavers the allegations contained in paragraphs

1 through 22 as if fully set forth herein.
31. During the time period when YULE was associated with PITTS SALES, he

intentionally used or endeavored to use electronic, mechanicai, or other devices to




intercept and acquire the contents of oral and visual communications by PITTS SALES'
agents and employees who did not consent to said interception.

32. YULE's activities resulted in the creation of videc and/or audio recordings in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2511. YULE, under the direction of POSNER, provided these
recordings to KING WORLD. Thereafter, KING WORLD used these recordings in a
segment on Inside Edition. At the time of said broadcast, KING WORLD knew that the
information on said recordings was obtained through the interception of oral
communications in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2511.

33. KING WORLD used the illegally intercepted oral communications for the
direct purpose of commercial advantage or private gain, for publication on Inside Edition,
a for-profit television program produced, distributed and broadcast by KING WORLD.

34. PITTS SALES has suffered actual damages as a result of KING WORLD's
violationof 18 U.S.C. §2511. Alternatively, PITTS SALES is entitled to statutory damages.

WHEREFORE, PITTS SALES demands judgment against KING WORLD, POSNER
and YULE for compensatory damages (the right to seek leave to amend to add a claim for
punitive damages is reserved), prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees and costs, together
with such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT Il
(Civil RICO)

35. PITTS SALES realleges and reavers the allegations contained in paragraphs
1 through 22 as if fully set forth herein.

36. KINGWORLD, POSNER and YULE's actions in fraudulently obtaining hidden
camera footage of PITTS SALES’ agents, employees and operations, then transmitting

said hidden camera footage via television in interstate commerce, violate 18 U.5.C. §



1343, which prohibits fraud by wire, radio or television.

37. KINGWORLD, POSNER and YULE's viclationof 18 U.S.C. § 1343 amounts
to racketeering activity as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 1961{(1)}(B).

38. KINGWORLD, POSNER and YULE have received income derived from this
pattern of racketeering activity. Said income was used in the operation of KING WORLD.

39.  KING WORLD is engaged in and its actions affect interstate commerce.

40. PITTS SALES has suffered damages as a result of KING WORLD, POSNER
and YULE's racketeering activity.

WHEREFORE, PITTS SALES demands judgment against KING WORLD, POSNER
and YULE for threefold its actual damages, prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees and
costs, together with such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT IV
{Fraud)

41.  PITTS SALES ealleges and reavers the allegations contained in paragraphs
1 through 22 as if fully set forth herein.

42. At his interview with PITTS SALES, YULE, under the direction of POSNER
and KING WORLD, made the following material misrepresentations and omissions to
PITTS SALES: (1) his date of birth (claiming that he was 25 when in fact he was 30), (2)
his address (claiming that he lived in Minnesota when in fact he lived in New York), (3} his
employment status (claiming that he was currently unemployed), and (4) the reasons he
wanied to work with PITTS SALES (failing to disclose that he was in fact seeking to obtain
hidden camera footage to use in a television story about PITTS SALES) (collectively the

“Misrepresentations and Omissions 7).




43.  YULE's Misrepresentations and Omissions were material to PITTS SALES
decision to hire YULE.

44.  YULE knew that the Misrepresentations and Omissions were false.

45. YULE intended for PITTS SALES to rely on his Misrepresentations and
Omissions so that he could procure employment as an agent with PITTS SALES in order
o get inside the company and use illegal surveillance technigues to obtain a story.

46. PITTS SALES reasonably relied on YULE's Misrepresentations and
Omissions in offering YULE a position with PITTS SALES.

47. As a result of Defendants’ fraudulent activities, PITTS SALES has been
Jamaged.

WHEREFORE, PITTS SALES demands judgment against KING WORLD, POSNER
and YULE for compensatory damages (the right to seek leave to amend to add a claim for
punitive damages is reserved), prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees and costs, together
wvith such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT V
(Trespass)

48. PITTS SALES realleges and reavers the allegations contained in paragraphs
1 through 22 as if fully set forth herein.

49.  The hotel rooms, conference rooms and company vehicles where YULE
vorked and made the hidden camera recordings which were subsequently televised on
nside Edition were owned or leased by PITTS SALES for the period of time in which it
sceupied such spaces. At all times when YULE was in said spaces, PITTS SALES had
he right of possession of said spaces.

50. |IfPITTS SALES had known YULE's true identity, YULE would not have been

“ffered a position with PITTS SALES. permitted to participate in meetings in the hotel or
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conference rooms, or been enabled to enter the company's temporary offices for any
period of time.

51,  YULE, having no right or authority, entered upon said premises without the
consent and against the will of PITTS SALES.

52. PITTS SALES did not truly consent to YULE's presence in their offices
because of the deceptive and fraudulent nature of YULE’s conduct.

53. As a result of Defendants' activities, PITTS SALES has been damaged.

WHEREFORE, PITTS SALES demands judgment against KING WORLD, POSNER
and YULE for compensatory damages (the right to seek leave to amend to add a claim for
punitive damages is reserved), prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees and costs, together
with such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

COUNT VI
(Tortious Interference with a Contractual Relationship)

54. PITTS SALES realleges and reavers the allegations contained in paragraphs
1 through 22 as if fully set forth herein.

55.  Atall times material herein, PITTS SALES has been and is still engaged in
the business of magazine sales, doing business throughout the country. PITTS SALES
has a contractual relationship with a magazine clearinghouse wherein the magazine
clearinghouse fulfills PITTS SALES' magazine subscription orders.

56. Defendants' had knowledge that PITTS SALES was inthe business of selling
magazine subscriptions throughout the country and had a contract with a magazine
clearinghouse for the fulfillment of its magazine subscription orders.

57.  Asadirectresult of the Inside Edition story, the magazine clearinghouse that
fulfills PITTS SALES' magazine subscription orders can no longer fulfill orders for

numerous popular magazines and has refused to allow PITTS SALES to sell subscriptions
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to these magazines.

58. Defendants intentionally interfered with PITTS SALES' contractual
relationship with the magazine clearinghouse and various magazine publishers.

59. Defendants’ interference with PITTS SALES' contractual relationship was
unjustified.

60. PITTS SALES has been damaged as a direct result of Defendants’
intentional interference with its contractual relationships.

WHEREFORE, PITTS SALES demands judgment against KING WORLD, POSNER
and YULE for compensatory damages (the right to seek leave to amend to add a claim for
punitive damages is reserved), prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees and costs, together
with such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

LIBOW & MUSKAT, LLP
Attorneys for Pitts Sales

3351 NW Boca Raton Bivd.
Boca Raton, Fl. 33431
Telephone No. (5661) 367-7300
Facsimile No, (561) 391-2566

Y Syl

By: ( \Z,i/ (N~
CYNTHIA J. BECKER
Fia. Bar No. 087696
becker@limattorneys.com
CHAD R. LAING
Fla. Bar No. 0381100
laing@limattorneys.com

F \Pilis Sakes, Inclinside Edwon\Pleadings\Piltts Complaint wpd
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N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
FT. LAUDERDALE DIVISION

CASE NO:
. : . % T o ? ,/’
PITTS SALES, INC., a Florida corporation, 0 A =G5 ey 4

Plaintiff, .
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE
VS,

king WorLD PropUCTIONS, INC., 2 = CIV-COHN pucmrmass ™
Delaware corporation, LARRY POSNER, T a oW
individually, and MATTHEW T. YULE, et

individually. ' \\A
Defendants. ' ' ‘

To: Larry Posner
45 River Road
Marcy, NY 13403

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon Plaintiffs Attorney:

Cynthia J. Becker, Esq.
LIBOW & MUSKAT, LLP
3351 NW Boca Raton Bivd.
Boca Raton, FL 33431

an answer to the Complaint which is herewith served upon you, within twenty (20) days
after service of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do
s0, judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded in the Complaint.
You must also file your answer with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of

time after service,

Ciarénce Maddox

MAY 1 9 2004
Date

Deputy Clerk F:\Pitis Sales. IncUnside Edition\Pieadings\Summans Posner.wpd




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
FT. LAUDERDALE DIVIS

| o
CASE@4 -6066 4
PITTS SALES, INC., a Florida corporation, CIV R COHN

PR ME FJDGE

Plaintiff, : b W
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL'CASE

V8. ]

KING WORLD PRODUCTIONS, INC., a .
Deiaware corporation, LARRY POSNER,

individually, and MATTHEW T. YULE,

individually.

Defendants.

To: Matthew T. Yule
53 Ashwood Ave.
Whitesboro, NY 13492-1701

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon Plaintiff's Attorney:

Cynthia J. Becker, Esq.
LIBOW & MUSKAT, LLP
3351 NW Boca Raton Blvd.
Boca Raton, FL 33431

an answer to the Complaint which is herewith served upon you, within twenty (20) days
after service of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do
so, judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded in the Complaint.
You must also file your answer with the Cierk of this Court within a reasonable period of

time after service.

Clarence
arence Maddox . MAY 1 9 2004
Cler 3 ' Date
By: Z/’( M
Deputy Clerk F\Pilts Sales, Inc\nside Edition\Pleadings\Summens Yule.wpd




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
FT. LAUDERDALE DIVI

CASE’\@4 6(3 {Q f;

s

PITTS SALES, INC., a Florida corporation, = 3\ - (5+41)]
Plaintiff,
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

MAGISTEATE WDGS
KING WORLD PRODUCTIONS, INC., a AW
Delaware corporation, LARRY POSNER,
individually, and MATTHEW T. YULE,

VS,

individually.
Defendants.
To: King World Productions, Inc. _ \Y(
By Serving:

Corporation Service Company, Registered Agent
1201 Hays Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon Plaintiff's Attorney:

Cynthia J. Becker, Esq.
LIBOW & MUSKAT, LLP
3351 NW Boca Raton Blvd.
Boca Raton, FL 33431

an answer to the Complaint which is herewith served upon you, within twenty (20) days
after service of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do
so, judgment by default wilt be taken against you for the relief demanded in the Complaint.
You must also file your answer with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of

time after service.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.:04-60664-CIV-COHN/SNOW

PITTS SALES,INC., a Florida

corporation, .
. }L' A 4
Plaintiff(s), FILED by=7z7az o
vs- MAY 2 & 2004
KING WORLD PRODUCTIONS, CiFh BeE Macoux
INC., a Delaware corporation, S.D. OF FiA FT. Laun

LARRY POSNER, individually,
and MATTHEW T. YULE, individually.

Defendant(s).
/

ORDER SETTING CALENDAR CALL AND TRIAL DATE, AND
ORDER OF REFERENCE TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE
FOR SCHEDULING MATTERS AND PRETRIAL DISCOVERY MATTERS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above-entitled cause is hereby set for Trial before
the Honorable James i. Cohn, United States District Judge, United States Courthouse, 299
East Broward Boulevard, Courtroom 203E, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, during the two-week
trial period commencing March 7, 2005 at 9:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the case
may be called.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that Calendar Call will be held on March 3,
2005 at 1:30 p.m. ALL COUNSEL MUST BE PRESENT. At Calendar Call, counsel shall
submit to the Court proposed jury instructions with substantive charges and defenses,
verdict forms, and motions in limine, if any. Such instructions and verdict forms shall be
in typed form and, to the extent possible, accompanied by a 3-1/2 inch IBM-formatted
diskette compatible with WordPerfect. To the extent these instructions are based upon the
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Eleventh Circuit Pattern Jury Instructions, counsel shall indicate the appropriate 1999
Eleventh Circuit Pattern Jury Instruction upon which the instruction is modeled. All other
instructions shall include citations to relevant supporting case law.

Prior to trial, counsel shall submit to the Court a typed list of proposed witnesses
and/or exhibits. All exhibits shall be pre-labeled in accordance with the proposed exhibit
list. Exhibit labels must include the case number, It is further:

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 636 and the Magistrate
Rules of the Local Rules of the Southern District of Florida that the above-captioned cause
is referred to United States Magistrate Lurana S. Snow for appropriate disposition of all
pretrial discovery motions, and all motions that relate directly to these motions, such as
motions for extension of time, motions for reconsideration, motions for sanctions, and
motions for mental or physical examinations. This Order does not refer any motion which
requests a continuance or extension of the trial or pretrial scheduling dates. It is further:

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 636(b)}{(1)A) and the
Magistrate Rules of the Local Rules of the Southern District of Florida that the above-
captioned cause is referred to United States Magistrate Lurana S. Snow to conduct a
Scheduling Conference pursuant to Local Rule 16.1.B for the purpose of setting pre-trial
deadiine dates, and for determining possible consent to the jurisdiction of the Magistrate
Judge for trial. All counsel of record are required to attend the Scheduling Conference
which will be noticed by Magistrate Judge Snow.

PLEASE TAKE NOTE that any request to modify the above-set trial date must
be made prior to the Scheduling Conference. The foregoing does not preclude

consideration of a prompt motion to modify the trial date for good cause shown by
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a party joined in the litigation after the Scheduling Conference has occurred.
Plaintiff(s)’ counsel shall serve a copy of this Order upon all Defendants.

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Fort Lauderdale, Florida, on this 0(14' day

404,

AMES || COHN
NITED STATES DISTRICT JU E

Copy Provided:

Magistrate Judge Lurana S. Snow
Chad Laing, Esq.

Cynthia Jan Becker, Esq.
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